
ITEM #54-A
(Exhibit 1 – Mutual Termination Letter) 

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 13, 2025 

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF 

PUBLIC WORKS AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT 



Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Mark D. Bogen • Alexandra P. Davis • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Robert McKinzie • Nan H. Rich • Hazelle P. Rogers • Michael Udine 

Broward.org 

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 329A • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-519-6613 • FAX 954-357-8655 

TO: Mayor and Board of County Commissioners 

THRU: Monica Cepero, County Administrator 

FROM: Ariadna Musarra, AIA, LEED AP, Director of Construction Management 
Division 

 Leonard Vialpando, P.E., Director of Public Works and Environmental 
Services Department 

DATE: November 7, 2025 

RE: Commission Meeting 11/13/2025 – Agenda Item 54 

Item 54 - The Board’s consideration is based upon the item as amended by Additional 
Material #54-A submitted by the Public Works and Environmental Services Department. 
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